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M.M. Shivashimpi <mmshivashimpi.mech@hsit.ac.in>

Fwd: List of Documents - Trempplin

1 message
Fri, Jun 24, 2022 at 8:08 PM

Ratan So!lapure <ratansollapure16310@gmail.com>
To: mmshivashimpi.mech@hsit.ac.in

Forwarded message
From: Poornima Patil <poornima.p@trempplin.com>

Date: Wed, 30 Mar 2022 at 2:22 PM

Subject: Re: List of Documents - Trempplin

To: ratansollapure16310@gmail.com <ratansollapure16310@gmail.com>

Cc: HR Team <hr@trempplin.com>

0 Dear Ratan,

Greetings from Trempplin!!

As a part of your on-boarding with Trempplin, we kindly request you to submit the
below listed documents at the earliest:

1. Updated Resume.

2. Pan Card, Aadhar Card, Passport.

3. Education Qualifications Certificates.
4. Passport size photos -2.

5. Guarantor's Adhar Card

Let us know if you have any queries.

Regards,

. Poornima Patil B
HR Associate

www.trempplin.com

| E: poornima.p@trempplin.com | M: 8884324711 |

Trempplin Pvt Ltd | No.4/4-1, 1st Main, Rajaji Nagar, Industrial Town, Karnataka- 560010, India
Trempplin WOW - Within Budget | On Time | With Precision

From: Poornima Patil
Sent: 10 January 2022 17:53

To: ratansollapure16310@gmail.com <ratansollapure16310@gmail.com>

Cc: HR Team <hr@trempplin.com>
Subject: List of Documents - Trempplin.___

Dear Ratan, ,
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
4. Passport size photos -2,

5. Guarantor's Adhar Card

Let us know if you have any queries.

Regards,

Poornima Patil B
HR Associate
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